A

Hermon

Town of Hermon
Public Safety Meeting Room
December 28, 2017
Town Council Meeting
7:00 PM
AGENDA

Council Meetings may be viewed live online and are archived after the meeting has taken place — check hermon.net for link.

*¥*ALL ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROPRIATE COUNCIL ACTIQON***

L. CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRPERSON
IL. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
III. ROLL CALL

IV. REVIEW CONSENT CALENDAR: REGULAR BUSINESS, APPOINTMENTS, SIGNATURES,
And APPROVALOF MINUTES:

WARRANTS. -SIGN 12/29/2017
V. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS
VI.  PUBLIC ITEMS OR COMMENTS (ltems Not Already on Agenda)
VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS
VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS
IX. SCHEDULED AGENDA ITEMS
A. OLD BUSINESS

#1.  Consider authorizing a change order for the construction project at the Elementary
School.

#2.  Consider action regarding MRC Municipal Withdrawal Agreement

Hermon Town Council Agenda
FY 2017-2017
December 28, 2017
Page 1 of 2



Y 4
Heédmon

#3.  Consider approving Recreation Advisory Committee Bylaws
B. NEW BUSINESS

#4.  Consider scheduling a Public Hearing for Hermon Golf Inc. — Annual Liquor License.
#5.  Consider authorizing payment for invoice #7, School Construction Project
#6.  Consider authorizing payment for invoice #4, Rec Center Design

#7.  Consider authorizing payment for Pump Station Maintenance.

C. WORKSHOPS
D. OTHER ITEMS (from Table Package)
X. APPOINTMENTS

#8.  Consider approving appointment of Recycling Committee Members.

XI. MANAGER STATUS REPORT:

XII. FINAL PUBLIC ITEMS OR COMMENT (/tems Not Already on Agenda)
XIII. COUNCIL ITEMS:

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

XV. ADJOURNMENT:

Explanatory note #1: All items in the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered routine and are proposed for adoption by the Town Council with one motion without
DISCUSSION or deliberation. iF DISCUSSION on any item is desired, any member of the Council or public may request the removal of an item for it to be placed in
the regular agenda prior to the motion to approve the Consent Agenda.

Explanatory Note #2: In the interest of effect decision-making: At 10:00 p.m., the Chairman shall poll the Council and Town Manager to identify remaining items
which shall be carried forward to the next Regular Meeting.

Explanatory Note #3: A Councilor who feels the need for the Council excusing his/her absence will make the request to the Town Manager or the Town Clerk
prigr to the meeting.

Hermon Town Council Agenda
FY 2017-2017
December 28, 2017
Page 2 of 2



MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Hermon Town Council
From: Howard Kroll, Town Manager

Re: 28 December 2017 Town Council Meeting
Date: 21 December 2017

#1.  Consider — Authorizing Town Clerk to schedule a Special Town
Meeting to authorize the approval of a change order for up to $462,944.57
to install new roof throughout the Elementary School Building excluding
the new wing which is covered under the GMP. Proceeds would come out
of the

Staff is seeking Town Council authorization to approve a change order in the
amount of $462,944.57 from the School Repair Reserve Account (HERMO7)
toward the purchase of the installation of a new roof throughout the school
excluding new school wing addition.

Town Manager recommends scheduling a special town meeting on
Thursday, 25 January 2018 to consider this action.

#2.  Approval of the Municipal Withdrawal Agreement (Equity Charter
Municipality) between the Town of Hermon and Municipal Review
Committee (MRC)

This Municipal Withdrawal Agreement (the “Withdrawal Agreement” or
"Agreement") is made and executed as of the day of , 201
(the "Effective Date") by and between the Municipal Review Committee, Inc., a
Maine nonprofit corporation with offices at 395 State Street, Ellsworth, Maine
04605 (the “MRC”) and , & [municipality] [solid waste disposal
district] [other public entity] [private entity] with offices at

("Withdrawing Member").

The MRC was created and has operated since 1991 to represent its
membership, consisting of Maine municipalities and public entities (the
“Charter Municipalities”), in order to ensure the continuing availability to its
members of long-term, reliable, safe and environmentally sound methods of
solid waste disposal at a stable and reasonable cost.

The Charter Municipalities, including Withdrawing Member, have delivered
municipal solid waste {"MSW") to the refuse-derived fuel facility owned by the



Penobscot Energy Recovery Company, L.P. (the "PERC Partnership") in
Orrington, Maine, pursuant to long term waste disposal agreements
(collectively, the "Existing PERC Agreements").

The Existing PERC Agreements are scheduled to terminate on March 31, 2018.

Town Manager recommends authorization to sign this withdrawal
agreement.

#3. Approve- Bylaws on Recreation Advisory Committee

See attached. Since the Recreation Advisory Committee hasn’t met since
2008/9 1 think it is appropriate that we have guidelines that they follow with
expectations from the Town Council. They should make recommendations to
the Council on Recreation programming including before and after school
program, athletic programming, senior programming, leisure activities and one
thing that is often overlooked the infrastructure.

The town has made a SIGNIFICANT investment in the facilities and I see room
for improvement. I also see opportunities to work with neighboring
communities that enjoy the same rate as the Hermon resident/user does. I
think this needs to change starting in our FY19 budget. The committee should
look closely at this.

Town Manager recommends approval

#5. Consider- Authorizing Town Manager to spend an amount not to
exceed $310,136.75 from the School Capital Reserve Account (HERM2 1)
toward the Elementary School Project

Staff is seeking Town Council authorization to spend an amount not to exceed
$310,136.75 from the School Capital Reserve Account (HERM21) toward the
purchase of construction/ site work preparation services for the Elementary
School construction project at the Patricia A, Duran Elementary School.

Town Manager recommends authorization with an amount not to exceed
$310,136.75 toward the construction/site work prep services for
elementary school expansion project



#6. Consider- Authorizing Town Manager to spend an amount not to
exceed $11,086.40 from the Elementary School Reserve Account
(HERM30) toward the Elementary School/ Recreation Department Project

Staff is seeking Town Council authorization to spend an amount not to exceed
$11,086.40 from the Elementary Reserve Account (HERM30) toward the
purchase of design work at the Patricia A. Duran Elementary School.

Town Manager recommends authorization with an amount not to exceed
$11,086.40 toward the purchase of design work for elementary school
expansion project.

#7. Consider- Authorizing the reimbursement of $10,000 to Bangor
Realty LLC for past repair and maintenance of two sewer lift stations
installed in 2011.

Staff is seeking Town Council authorization to reimburse Bangor Realty LLC
$10,000 for their repair and maintenance of 2 sewer lift stations that should
have been under the control of the Town as part of a site plan agreement
approved in 2010 by the Hermon Planning Board.

Town never accepted the road until December 2016 due to oversight and this
should have been completed in 2011 once the road and infrastructure was
installed.

We typically don't treat developers this way and it has caused unfortunate
situations with sewer maintenance, road repair and future development.

Town Manager recommends authorization to reimburse Bangor Realty
LLC $10,000 for their repair and maintenance of 2 sewer lift stations
located on their property on Meadow Ridge Drive since 2011.

#8. Appointments- Consider approving the appointment of 6 citizens
including one Town Councilor to serve as Chairperson of the Recycling
Committee.

Staff is seeking Town Council authorization to appoint 6 Hermon residents only
including one Hermon Town Councilor to serve as Chairperson to the Recycling
Committee.

Town Manager recommends authorization. Recommends appointing the
SJollowing Hermon residents to the Recycling Committee- Ted Harris, Fran
Tracy-Dunn, Sherry Andrei, Steve Cole, Dana Hill, and Town Councilor
to serve as Chair.




Dunbar & Brawn Construction

223 Hildreth St. North
Bangor, Maine 04401 i )
Tel: (207) 947-5789 L
Fax: (207) 947-2786 0 2y gt e
www.dunbarandbrawn._com

"We raise the level in construction”

Proposed Change Order
TOWN OF HERMON 30-Nov-17
333 BILLINGRD
HERMON, ME 04401

PROJECT: PATRICIA A DURAN
ATTN: HOWARD KROLL
SUBJECT: PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER 2

DEAR HOWARD,

WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH ALL MATERIAL, LABOR AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY TO INSTALL
NEW METAL ROOF SYSTEM, INCLUDING REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING SHINGLES,
ON THE FOLLOWING:

1) ORIGINAL SCHOOL : $128,846.1¢9
2) EXISTING WING: $190,946.69
3) GYM: $143,151.69

TOTAL:  $462,944.57

TIME EXTENSION: 0 DAYS
PRICE INCLUDES ITEMIZED LABOR, MATERIAL, EQUIP. & SUBS. ONLY.

ANY MATERIALS OR LABOR NOT MENTIONED IN THIS QUOTE WILL REQUIRE AN
ADDITIONAL CHANGE ORDER.

ANY UNFQRESEEN ADDITIONS AND/OR OMISSIONS NOT MENTIONED ABOVE OR IN THIS QUOTE
WHICH REQUIRE ADDITIONAL WORK OR MATERIALS TO COMPLETE THE INTENDED CHANGE ORDER,
ARE SUBJECT TO ADDITIONAL CHARGES WITH APPLICABLE MARK UPS.

SINCERELY YOURS, APPROVED BY:

Lscves Mol Zehan

LEWIS MCEACHARN HERMON



o =

-l.nnE.—RSE.E:.!n‘

~
! W L GARRED
P o
11, el PME gras U MO FumaE/Ld (TPEA o SR Ul
erenwd AaTh e B o wEtnD MR

inl w EEHUJ

Pt T
¥ Tyt
g b /
oiide ] - L7 r..—w.w. - o
: k. _
v - =, N ’
, = 2 u \ ! U [ s rim AN
i e / ,r n_ f \ ; e SO
. : 1 ! i iai.!.ﬁi&gl.i‘-.:iﬂhﬂh%%
G 3 ..me 4 ..,J_ = .M«..m% p 1 g . m. ' .uﬂ.’l”ﬂl.mﬁu a%ﬂﬁirﬂil! LR .
o - " _ E ' racgD L ﬂpﬁﬁlﬁ:‘fq%‘nincasiﬁeﬁ_
i : \ .:r..v..,," / _. ! h L " hes .a.nu.._u_..nn. R e st o1 LA RS »
: = a ' . " Rl WED eynil
? vr .r(\ P U-.-.u )ﬂ/ . b X w E%E%Elb ‘ﬂ%&i—.ﬂo L
FISr T - ' = / //‘lj 4 ~ 1 . | \ g— x-hlﬂs«g.ﬁ . lﬂ-w.zvu.zvl
3 -, - 1 1 ~, pro E_ic.n_.s.:mi!. s
., , fN o h ' T J \ v ﬁ»‘aﬂ.ﬂaulu ﬂnb.,u.nn.i poarls b L fan s aaaat
R ! , | K sl L (I5Te PR pnT FOW o ST
DA / / | \ N et [t 1 et LR LTS e P 10!
, , ! \ s QATEARN PR ©
_ » e Jﬂhﬁﬁmﬁaﬁssﬁﬁhia, s
80 LWL Mt (T .ﬂ%ﬁi o o P MBI pipip ey
1 10 IR
§ L IWED Eﬁﬁuﬂ.ﬂiﬂ.tﬁha

.. 1 Y50, 9d(, (T
!

Tpishiey LDy ty3, 150 @7

7 NP g )
owgs W, 225/ 346 (m GMP)

G0 4Ly 14315044

apmp—

= ¥€2/7Y7.57

\\\.\ll\\~




866-254-3507

207-664-1700 = Voice

207-664-2099 = Fax
glounder@mremaine.org = E-Mall

= 395 State Street
= Elisworth, ME 04605
= www.mrcmalne.org

ENSURING AFFORDABLE, LONG TERM
R ENVIRONMENTALLY SOUND DISPOSAL OF MSw e

TO: Departing Municipalities # 2 -
FR: Greg Lounde__l;_,%%y
DT: December 6, 2017 /2 28 [7

RE: Municipal Withdrawal Agreement (Equity Charter Municipalities)

As you know, in early November, | distributed to all withdrawing members of the MRC a proposed form
of Withdrawal Agreement. We subsequently had a couple of members that wished to propose revisions
to that draft. In order to accommodate their request for that opportunity, | subsequently indicated that
comments to the document would be accepted through the end of November following which a final
version of the Withdrawal Agreement would be distributed for signature.

1 am enclosing three copies of the revised Withdrawal Agreement. One has been marked to show
revisions from the version previously distributed. The other two are "clean” copies intended for
signature (see instructions below).

The principal revisions are as follows:

e The definition of "Debt Service Resarve Fund" has been revised to make clear that the fund
related to the financing of the PERC Project.

o The definition of 'Existing PERC Agreements" was eliminated as that term was defined in the
recitals.

e  The definition of "PERC Partnership" has been updated to refer to the most recent restatement
of that agreement.

° Adefinition has been created for the term "Withdrawal Date" to clarify that the effective date of
withdrawal is April 1, 2018.

* Section 2.2 has been modified to make clear that, although the MRC will generally not be
obligated to the Withdrawing Members after April 1, 2018, it will continue to be obligated to
determine the final amount of distributions to each Withdrawing Member and to administer the
closing of the sale of each Withdrawing Member's partnership interest for those Withdrawing
Members that effectively exercise their put option, notwithstanding that these obligations will
extend beyond April 1.

¢ The language of Section 3.1 has been modified to make clear the intent that, for purposes of
determining each Withdrawing Member's allocable share of distributions from the MRC, the
amount spent by the MRC on infrastructure improvements at the Fiberight project site and the
$3 million reserved from the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund related to the Fiberight project will be
added back in for purposes of the distribution calculation with the effect that the burden of

{EP - 02625621 -v1}



those two items will be born solely by the Joining Members continuing on with the MRC and not
by the Withdrawing Members.

¢ The date by which distributions will be made has been moved from June 29, 2018 to August 5,
2018. The reason for this change is to allow the MRC's auditors to audit the numbers on which
the distributions will be based before they are made, thereby giving both the MRC and each
Withdrawing Member additional comfort that the numbers upon which distributions are based
are accurate. The audit is expected to be completed by the end of July.

e Several typographical errors have been corrected.

The MRC is requesting that each Departing Municipality sign the Municipal Withdrawal Agreement in
accordance with the following instructions:

e Fill in the blanks in the opening paragraph on each of the two execution copies (date on which it
is signed, name of Withdrawing Member and location of Withdrawing Member's offices). Also
indicate which form of entity applies {i.e., municipality, solid waste disposal district, other public
entity) by striking a line through those types of entity that are not applicable.

* Fillin the address to which notices should be directed under Section 7.2 on page 10.

* Sign both execution copies of the Withdrawal Agreement where indicated on page 12.

¢ Mail the two signed copies of the Withdrawal Agreement to:

Municipal Review Committee
395 State Street
Ellsworth, Maine 04605

Attention: Executive Director

Any questions should be directed to Greg Lounder at 207-664-1700 or glounder@mrcmaine.org.

{EP-02625621-v1}



2.
122817

Printed by: Howard Kroll Thursday, December 21, 2017 818:10 AM
Title: [Fwd: FW: Revised Withdrawal Agreement] : Hermon School... Page 1 of 4
From: . newburghmgr @uninets.net Wed, Dec 08, 2017 1:23:59 PM i
Subject: [Fwd: FW: Revised Withdrawal Agreement]
To: B Howard Kroll

Attachments: [l untitied-[1.2].html / Uploaded File (24K)
1 Revised Withdrawal Agreement 12-5-2017 (P1442370x9F87...

not sure if you have received this yet

- Original Message e
Subject: FW: Revised Withdrawal Agreement

From: "Bill Mayo" <bmayo@old-town.org>

Date: Tue, December 5, 2017 1:09 pm

To: "Town of Newburgh" <newburghmgr@uninets.net>

Dear Cindy,

I'am signing and sending on Monday. I believe Old Town is in a betterposition by staying the course
and other options will become availableover the next 10 years.

Thanks,
Bill

From: jkatsiaficas @ perkinsthompson.com[mailto:jkatsiaficas @ perkinsthompson.com)
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Bill Mayo

Subject: FW: Revised Withdrawal Agreement

Bill:

FY1. Dan called me and then sent me the revised Withdrawal Agreement forreview. It does what I asked
for, so you'll see my response to Danbelow.

Consistent with Exhibit B to the Joinder Agreement, the allocable share ofeach Withdrawing
Municipality will be made on the basis of the $23.2million in the Fund (which includes the $3 million
reserved as securityunder the Master Waste Supply Agreement) plus the up-to-$5 million thatwill be
spent on Fiberight Site Development Costs. In this way, theWithdrawing Municipalities will not
subsidize those who remain in MRC andparticipate in Fiberight.

Other changes recognize that MRC's role in managing payment toWithdrawing Municipalities of PERC
Partnership Interests and indetermining allocable shares of distributions may extend beyond the Aprill,
2018 Withdrawal Date, and that MRC will make payment of allocableshares from the Fund and from the



Printed by: Howard Kroll Thursday, Oecernber 21, 2017 8:18:10 AM
Title: [Fwd: FW: Revised Withdrawal Agreement] : Hermon School... Page 2 of 4
Operating Funds by August 15, 2018,after which MRC otherwise will have no obligations to

WithdrawingMunicipalities. 1 understand from Dan that the Debt Service Reserve Fundalready has
been distributed.

Other typographical errors have been corrected, and 1 believe theWithdrawal Agreement now is in
order for The City to approve and sign.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments on thismatter.
Best regards,

Jim

James N. Katsiaficas

Attorney

PERKINS|THOMPSON

ONE CANAL PLAZA, PO BOX 426

PORTLAND, ME 04112-0426

207.774.2635 x8108 Main

207.400.8108 Direct

207.871.8026 Fax
www.perkinsthompson.com<http://www.perkinsthompson.com/>

Jkatsiaficas @perkinsthompson.com<mailto:jKatsiaficas @ perkinsthompson.com>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communicationmay be confidential or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipientof this communication, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use ofthis communication is prohibited. If you have received this communicationin error,
please notify the sender and immediately destroy thiscommunication.

From: James N. Katsiaficas

Sent: Tuesday, December 05,2017 1:11 PM
To: 'McKay, Dan'

Subject: RE: Withdrawal Agreement

Dan:

Thank you for sending the latest revisions to the Withdrawal Agreement tome for review.

I've read through those revisions, particularly with regard to Article3, Section 3.1, and believe that the
Withdrawal Agreement, as revisedDecember 5, 2017, now is consistent with the payment process for
DepartingMunicipalities contained in Exhibit B to the Joinder Agreement. I have nochanges or edits to
the revised Withdrawal Agreement you provided.

Thanks again for your assistance in resolving these remaining concermns.

Best regards,



Printed by: Howard Kroll Thursday, December 21, 2017 8:18:10 AM
Title: [Fwd: FW: Revised Withdrawal Agreement] : Hermon School... Page 3 of 4

Jim

James N. Katsiaficas

Attorney

PERKINS[THOMPSON

ONE CANAL PLAZA, PO BOX 426

PORTLAND, ME 04112-0426

207.774.2635 x8108 Main

207.400.8108 Direct

207.871.8026 Fax
www.perkinsthompson.com<hitp://www_perkinsthompson.com/>

Jkatsiaficas @ perkinsthompson.com<mailto:jkatsiaficas @ perkinsthompson.com>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communicationmay be confidential or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipientof this communication, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use ofthis communication is prohibited. If you have received this communicationin error,
please notify the sender and immediately destroy thiscommunication.

From: McKay, Dan [mailto:dmckay @eatonpeabody.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 11:55 AM

To: James N. Katsiaficas

Subject: Withdrawal Agreement

Jim,

Attached is a revised mark-up of the Withdrawal Agreement. The onlyrevisions added since the
November draft are in Section 3.1. As discussed,I have tried to accommodate your comments without
totally eliminatingreference to the $3 million reserve for fear that doing so might causeundue concern to
the casual reviewer. See what you think, and feel free tosuggest edits.

Thanks again for your prompt review of this.
Dan

Daniel G. McKay

Eaton Peabody

P.O. Box 1210

80 Exchange Street

Bangor, ME 04402-1210

Tele: 207.992.4306

Mobile: 207.745.7434

Fax: 207.942.3040
ProfessionalProfile<http://www.eatonpeabody.com/people/profile/daniel-g-mckay>
IWebsite<http://www.eatonpeabody.com/>



Printed by: Howard Kroll Thursday, December 21, 2017 8:18:10 AM
Title: [Fwd: FW: Revised Withdrawal Agreement] : Hermon Schoo!... Page 4 of 4

This message is intended only for the designated recipient, and isotherwise confidential as a matter of
law. If you are not a designatedrecipient, you must not review, print, copy, distribute, or retain a copyof
this message. If you received this e-mail by mistake, please notify thesender by return e-mail
immediately, and destroy or delete this message. Thank you.

Cynthia Grant

Newburgh Town Manager
(207)234-4151 (office)
(207)570-1914 (celi)



EXECUTION COPY

Municipal Withdrawal Agreement
(Equity Charter Municipality)

This Municipal Withdrawal Agreement (the “Withdrawal Agreement” or "Agreement") is

made and executed as of the day of » 201__ (the "Effective Date") by and
between the Municipal Review Committee, Inc., a Maine nonprofit corporation with offices at
395 State Streel, Ellsworth, Maine 04605 (the “MRC") and , @ [municipality]

[solid waste disposal district] {other public entity] [private entity] with offices at
("Withdrawing Member").

WHEREAS, the MRC was created and has operated since 1991 to represent its
membership, consisting of Maine municipalities and public entities (the “Charter
Municipalities”), in order to ensure the continuing availability to its members of long-term,

reliable, safe and environmentally sound methods of solid waste disposal at a stable and
reasonable cost; and

WHEREAS, the Charter Municipalities, including Withdrawing Member, have delivered
municipal solid waste ("MSW™) to the refuse-derived fuel facility owned by the Penobscot
Energy Recovery Company, L.P. (the "PERC Partnership”) in Orrington, Maine, pursuant to
long term waste disposal agreements (collectively, the "Existing PERC Agreements"); and

WHEREAS, the Existing PERC Agreements are scheduled to terminate on March 31,
2018; and

WHEREAS, cansistent with its mission, the MRC has investigated and developed
alternative waste disposal arrangements to be available to its members on or about April 1, 2018,
which arrangements would replace the Existing PERC Agreements upon their expiration; and

WHEREAS, the Withdrawing Member has elected not to participate in such alternative
waste disposal arrangements and instead wishes to withdraw as a member of the MRC; and

WHEREAS, the Withdrawing Member and the MRC wish to memorialize the terms of
such withdrawal;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises of the pasties contained
herein, and other good and valuable consideration each to the other paid, the receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

{EP - 01959314 - v11 } 1



EXECUTION COPY

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

Capitalized terms when used herein shall have the meanings sel forth betow:
"Agreement' shall mean this Municipal Withdrawal Agreement.

"'Custody Account” shall mean the working capital account maintained by the MRC for
the benefit of its members which is to be disposed of as provided in Section 3 hereof,

"Debt Service Reserve Fund" shall mean the Debt Service Reserve Fund that was
administered by the MRC in connection with financing of the PERC Partnership.

"Effective Date” shall mean the date of this Agreement.

“Equity Charter Municipalities” shall mean those charter municipalities having the
status of Equity Charter Municipalities under the Existing PERC Agreements.

“Event of Default” shall have the meaning set forth in Article 6.
"Existing PERC Agreements" shall have the meaning set forth in the recitals hereto.

"Fiberight Facility" shall mean the solid waste processing facility to be constructed by
Fiberight, LLC at the Project Site.

"Fund" shall mean, collectively, the Custody Account and the Tip Fee Stabilization
Fund.

“Indemnified Party” shall have the meaning set forth in Article 4.
“Indemnifying Party” shall have the meaning set forth in Article 4.

"Joining Members" shall mean those municipalities and quasi-municipal entities that
have entered into joinder agreements with the MRC pursuant to which they have agreed to
deliver wasle to the Fiberight Facility beginning April 1, 2018,

"MRC Board" shall mean the Board of Directors of the MRC as it may be constituted
from time to time,

"MRC Releasces" shali mean the MRC, its successors and assigns, and all of the present

and former officers, directors, members, agents, employees, independent contractors, attorneys,
and other representatives thereof.

"Operating Funds" shall mean the Operating Fund and an Operaling Budget
Stabilization Fund currently administered by the MRC.

{EP - 01959914 - v11 } 2



EXECUTION COPY

"Partnership Termination Date" shall mean March 31, 2018 or such earlier date as the

PERC Plant may cease operations and no longer accept waste from MRC members under their
existing Waste Disposal Agreements.

"Party" shall mean a party to this Agreement and "Parties” shall mean the both
parties to this Agreement.

"PERC Partnership" shall mean the 6th Amended and Restated Agreement of

Limited Partnership of Penobscot Energy Recovery Company, Limited Partnership dated as of
September 1, 2016.

"Project Site" shall mean the site off Coldbrook Road in Hampden, Maine upon which

Fiberight, LLC intends to build a waste processing facility to service MRC members other than
Withdrawing Members,

""Settlement Agreement" shall mean the Settlement Agreement dated as of December
8, 2016, by and among the MRC, USA Energy Group, LLC, PERC Holdings, LLC, and the
PERC Partnership pursuant to which the parties settied pending litigation in the matter of
Municipal Review Commitiee, Inc., et al. v. USA Energy Group, LLC, Docket No. BCD-CV-
15-22 and further agreed upon certain matters relating to the wind up of the PERC Partnership.

"Term" shall mean the term of this Joinder Agreement as provided in Article 2.

"Tip Fee Stabilization Fund" shall mean the reserve fund currently maintained by the
MRC for the benefit of the Charter Municipalities which is to be disposed of as provided in
Section 3 hereof.

"Withdrawal Date" shall mean April 1, 2018.

“Withdrawing Member" shall mean the entity identified in the preamble to this
Agreement.

"Withdrawing Member Releasees" shall mean the Withdrawing Member, its
successors and assigns, and all of the present and former officers, directors, members, agents,
employees, independent contractors, attorneys, and other representatives thereof,

ARTICLE 2
WITHDRAWAL

2.1 Election to Withdraw. Withdrawing Member hereby irrevocably elects lo
withdraw as a member of the MRC effective as of April 1, 2018 (the "Withdrawal Date"),

22 Effect of Withdrawal. As of the Withdrawal Date, Withdrawing Member will
no longer be a member of the MRC. It shali be entitled to the distributions described in Article 3
of this Agreement, and the MRC will continue to be obligated to determine the final amount of
such distributions, as provided herein, and to administer the closing of the sale of Withdrawing

{EP - 01958914 - v11 } 3



EXECUTION COPY

Member's partnership interest in the event that Withdrawing Member effectively exercises its
pul option as contemplated by the PERC Partnership Agreement in conjunction with like sales to
be made by other MRC members. The MRC will have no other obligations to Withdrawing
Member including, without limitation, any obligation to manage disposal of MSW originating
within its borders, to oversee contracts and other relationships related to its MSW disposal, or to
act as its agent in connection with its limited partnership interest, if any, in the PERC

Partnership, or with respect to the disposition of such interests in the PERC Partnership other
than as provided herein.

ARTICLE 3
DISPOSITION OF FUNDS

3.1  Custody Account and Tip Fee Stabilization Fund. The MRC presently
administers a working capital account (the “Custody Account”) and a reserve account (the "Tip
Fee Stabilization Fund") (together, “the Fund™) for the benefit of the Equity Charter
Municipalities, including Withdrawing Member. In total, the Fund is projected to contain
approximately $23.2 million as of March 31, 2018, which projected balance assumes payment by
the PERC Partnership of the full $5.4 million of Performance Credits and Net Cash Flow in
accordance with the terms of the Settlement Agreement and includes amounts not yet distributed
to achieve the target value for the first quarter of 2018 that are scheduled to be distributed in May
2018 and $3.0 million set aside as security under the Master Waste Supply Agreements for the
benefit of the Joining Members, but does NOT include the $5.0 million anticipated to be spent
through the end of 2017 for acquisition and development of the Project Site (the “Fiberight Site
Development Costs") . Withdrawing Member acknowledges that the actual balance in the Fund
may be different from the projections for a variety of reasons, including but not limited to, actual
values of delivered tonnages, fund eamings rates, fund and payment expenses and PERC
Partnership payments that are different from the projections. Not Jater than August 15, 2018, the
MRC shall pay to Withdrawing Member its allocable share of the Fund in an amount to be
determined by application of the MRC’s approved Transaction Guidelines and other policies
historically used since 1998 to make such allocations. For purposes of calculating the allocable
share of Withdrawing Member, the Fund shall be deemed to include the Fiberight Site
Development Costs and the $3 million reserved as security under the Master Waste Supply
Agreement, The determination of such allocations shall be reviewed by the MRC's independent
auditor for the period ending December 31, 2017 and through March 31, 2018, pursuani to a
special review to be conducted in the second quarter of 2018. This determination, as reviewed by
the independent auditor, shall be final absent manifest error.

3.2 Operating Fund and Operating Budget Stabilization Fund. The MRC also

presently administers an Operating Fund and an Operating Budget Stabilization Fund
(collectively, the "Operating Funds"). 1t is anticipated that these funds will be substantially

{EP - 01959914 - v11 ) 4



EXECUTION COPY

depleted prior to the Withdrawal Date and that any amounts remaining in these Funds,
accounting for costs to be spent or reserved for auditor and other third-party costs associated
with the distributions from the Fund, will be nominal. At such time as the MRC Board may
deem appropriate, but no later than August 15, 2018, the MRC shall pay to Withdrawing
Member its allocable share, if any, of remaining Operating Funds to be determined in the same

manner as prescribed in Section 3.1 with respect to the determination of Withdrawing Member's
allocable share of the Fund.,

3.3  Dcbt Service Reserve Fund. The MRC had a right to receive funds in a reserve
account (the "Debt Service Reserve Fund") in the amount of approximately $1,333,333 which
was pledged in support of existing PERC Partnership senior financing and which was held for
the benefit of the Equity Charter Municipalities. The Debt Service Reserve Fund has been
released by the PERC Partnership's senior lender, and the MRC has distributed to Withdrawing
Member its allocable share of funds remaining in the Debt Service Reserve Fund, net of any
costs of securing such release. Withdrawing Member hereby acknowledges receipt of its
allocable share of the Debt Service Reserve Fund as delermined by the MRC Board based on

tonnage delivered by each Equity Charter Municipality during the term of the financing to which
the Debt Service Reserve Fund relates.

34  PERC Partnership Limited Partnership Interests. Except as provided in
Section 2.2, as of the Withdrawal Date, the MRC shall cease to administer Withdrawing
Member's partnership interest in the PERC Partnership, and the disposition of such interest shall
be governed by the PERC Partnership Agreement as then in effect. Withdrawing Member
hereby affirms its authorization of the MRC to represent its partnership interest until the
Withdrawal Date and acknowledges that, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the
MRC will have no authority or obligation to manage such interest, or to represent the

Withdrawing Member with respect to PERC Partnership matters, or otherwise, subsequent to the
Withdrawal Date.

ARTICLE 4
RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION

4.1  Release By Withdrawing Member. (a) In consideration of payment to
Withdrawing Member of the distributions contemplated by Article 3 and the other obligations of
the MRC set forth in this Agreement, Withdrawing Member, for itself and its successors and
assigns, hereby releases, acquits and forever discharges the MRC, its successors and assigns, and
all of the present and former officers, directors, members, agents, employees, independent
contractors, attorneys, and other representatives (collectively the “MRC Releasees™), from eny
and all existing claims, demands, actions, and causes of action arising out of or otherwise

{EP - 01959914 - v11 } 5



EXECUTION COPY

relating to the PERC Partnership or the activities of the MRC, whether known or unknown,
which Withdrawing Member has or may have against the MRC Releasees, including but not
limited to, any claims of tort, breach of contract, defamation, and/or any other common law or
statutory claims, but expressly excluding claims that may arise after the execution of this
Agreement. Withdrawing Member acknowledges and agrees that, upon its acceptance of
payment of its allocable share of amounts payable to it pursuant to Article 3 of this Agreement, it
shall be deemed to have accepted as final the calculation of such payments, and it shall be

deemed to have released any claims against the MRC Releasees with respect to such calculation
and payment.

(b) Withdrawing Member expressly acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement
constitutes a general release of existing claims to which it relates and expressly waives and
assumes the risk of any and all claims or damages, including attorneys’ fees, which exist as of
this date but which it may not know of or have reason to know exist, whether by reason of

ignorance, oversight, error, negligence, or otherwise, and which, if known, could materially
affect its decision to enter into this Agreement.

(c) Withdrawing Member agrees that neither it, nor any person, organization or other
entity acting on its behalf, will file permit to be filed any lawsuit, charge, claim or action for
damages or other relief against the MRC Releasees asserting any claim released hereunder,

42 Release By MRC. (a) In consideration of the obligations of the Withdrawing
Member set forth in this Agreement, the MRC, for itself and its successors and assigns, hereby
releases, acquits and forever discharges the Withdrawing Member, its successors and assigns,
and al of the present and former officers, directors, members, agents, employees, independent
contractors, attorneys, and other representatives (collectively the “Withdrawing Member
Releasees™), from any and all existing claims, demands, actions, and causes of action arising out
of or otherwise relating to the PERC Partnership or the activities of the MRC, whether known or
unknown, which the MRC has or may have against Withdrawing Member Releasees, including
but not limited to, any claims of tort, breach of contract, defamation, and/or any other common

law or statutory claims but expressly excluding claims that may arise after the execution of this
Agreement.

(b) The MRC expressly acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement constitules a
general release of existing claims and expressly waives and assumes the risk of any and all
claims or damages, including attorneys’ fees, which exist as of this date but which it may not
know of or have reason to know exist, whether by reason of ignorance, oversight, error,

negligence, or otherwise, and which, if known, could materially affect its decision to enter into
this Agreement.

{EP - 019559914 - v11 } 6



EXECUTION COPY

(c) The MRC agrees that neither it, nor any person, organization or other entity acting
on its behalf, will file, charge, claim, sue or cause or permit to be filed any lawsuit, charge, claim

or action for damages or other relief against the Withdrawing Member Releasees asserting any
claim released hereunder.

4.3  Indcmnification by Withdrawing Member. Withdrawing Member agrees to
defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the MRC, each other Withdrawing Member, and their
respective members, directors, elected officials, officers, agents and employees against any
liability, claims, causes of action, judgments, damages, losses, costs, or expenses, including
reasonable attorney's fees, resulting from any failure by Withdrawing Member to perform fully,
in any respect, its obligations under this Agreement.

44  Indemnification by MRC. The MRC agrees lo defend, indemnify. and hold
harmless Withdrawing Member, its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees from any
liability, claims, causes of action, judgments, damages, losses, costs, or expenses, including
reasonable attorney's fees, resulting from any failure by the MRC to perform fully, in any
respect, its obligations under this Agreement.

45  Notice. A Party asserting a right to indemnification under this Article 4 (the
“Indemnified Party”) shall give to the other Party (the “Indemnifying Party™) written notice of
the commencement of any legal action or other circumstance which may give rise to a claim for
indemnification hereunder within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice by it of
commencement of a legal action and within thirty (30) days of learning of any other
circumstances giving rise o a claim for indemnification; provided, however, that failure to so
notify the Indemnifying Party shall discharge it from its indemnification obligation hereunder
only if and to the extent that it has been prejudiced thereby. The Indemnified Party shall afford
to the Indemnifying Party access to all records and information relating to such claim, facts and
circumslances (except those matters privileged under applicable state or federal law or rules of
evidence) reasonably necessary to permit the Indemnifying Party to evaluate the merits of such
claim or the accuracy of such facts and circumstances. Upon receipt of notice, the Indemnifying
Party may elect to participate in or, if it acknowledges its obligation to indemnify, assume
defense of, such action at its own expense and with counsel of its own choosing. The
Indemnified Party shall not settle or compromise any claim with respect to which
indemnification is sought without the prior written consent of the Indemnifying Party which
consent may not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Notwithstanding that the Indemnifying
Party may have assumed defense of an indemnified claim, the Indemnified Party shall have the
right, at its sole expense, to retain its own counsel to participate in such defense.

4.6  Opportunity to Cure. The Indemnifying Party shall be entitled, at its sole cost
and expense, to undertake to cure any circumstances or to pay or settle any claim which is the
subject of a claim for indemnification provided that, prior to such settlement, the Indemnifying

{EP - 01559914 - v11] 7



EXECUTION COPY

Party either (i) acknowledges its obligation hereunder to indemnify the Indemnified Party in full,
or (ii) obtains the written consent of the Indemnified Party to the settlement.

4.7  De Mibimus Payment Provisions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no payments
in respect of any indemnification claim shall be required of any Indemnifying Party unless and
until the total amount of the indemnification claims payable by such Indemnifying Party has
exceeded Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000), exclusive of attorneys’ fees, after which, however, all
such indemnification claims, including those included in the de minimus calculation, shall be
subject to payment as provided herein.

4.8  Limitation of Liability. Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article 4, neither
Party shall be liable to the other for any incidental, indirect, or consequential damages arising out
of the performance or breach of this Agreement.

49  No Waiver of Immunities. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver or
diminution by Withdrawing Member or the MRC of any immunities or statutory limitations on
liability.

4.10 Assignment. Upon payment thereof, the Indemnified Party shall assign to

the Indemnifying Party all claims it may have as to which it has been indemnified by
the indemnifying Party.

ARTICLE 5
ASSIGNMENT

5.1  General Prohibition of Assignment. Except as otherwise specifically provided
herein, neither Party may assign its rights or delegate its obligations under this Agreement,
including without limitation any transfer by operation of law, in any manner whatsoever without
the prior writien consent of the other Party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed. Any allempt at any such assignment, transfer, or sale without the consent required
hereby shall be void and of no effect, and shall, at the option of the other Party, terminate this
Agreement.

5.2 Assignment by the MRC. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 5.1, the
MRC may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement to a successor entity formed for
the purpose of assuming the obligations and mission of the MRC. Any other attempt by either
Party to assign, transfer, or pledge this Agreement, whether in whole or in part, to any person
without the prior written consent of the other Party shall be null and void.

ARTICLE 6
EVENTS OF DEFAULT; TERMINATION

6.1  MRC Event of Default. Each of the following shall constitute an Event of Default
as to the MRC:

(a) The MRC shall have failed 10 fulfill its obligations under this Agreement and such

{EP - 01959914 - v11 } 8



EXECUTION COPY

failure has not been cured within the longer of (a) thirty (30) days following receipt of written
notice from the Withdrawing Member alleging with particularity that a default exists, or (b) any
otherwise applicable cure period; provided, however, that if it is not possible to cure such default
within the applicable cure period, no Event of Default shall be deemed to exist so long as the MRC
takes action within such period to initiate steps to effect a cure and pursues such cure with
reasonable diligence.

(b) The MRC or any permitted assignee shall (a) file, or have filed against it a petition
which is not dismissed within sixty (60) days, in bankruptcy, reorganization or similar proceedings
under, or shall be adjudicated a bankrupt under, the bankruptcy laws of the United States, (b) have
a receiver, permanent or temporary, appointed by a court of competent authority for it or on its
behalf which is not dismissed within sixty (60) days, (c) request the appointment of a receiver, (d)
make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or (€) shall have its bank accounts, property
or receivables atiached and such attachment proceedings are not dismissed within sixty (60) days.

(c) The MRC or any permitted assignee shall dissolve or liquidate or shall have ceased
operations for a period in excess of sixty (60) consecutive days.

6.2  Withdrawing Member Event of Default. Each of the foliowing shall constitute
an Event of Default as to the Withdrawing Member:

(a) Withdrawing Member shall have failed to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement
and such failure has not been cured within the longer of (i) thirty (30) days following receipt of
written notice from the MRC alieging with particularity that a default exists, or (ii} any otherwise
applicable cure period; provided, however, that if it is not possible 10 cure such default within the
applicable cure period, no Event of Default shall be deemed to exist so long as the Withdrawing

Member takes action within such period to initiate steps to effect a cure and pursues such cure with
reasonable diligence.

(b) Withdrawing Member or any permitted assignee shall (i) file, or have filed against it a
petition which is not dismissed within sixty (60) days, in bankruptcy, reorganization or similar
proceedings under, or shall be adjudicated a bankrupt under, the bankruptcy laws of the United
States, (ii) have a receiver, permanent or temporary, appointed by a court of competent authority
for it or on its behalf which is not dismissed within sixty (60) days, (iii) request the appointment of
a receiver, (iv) make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or (v) shall have its bank

accounts, property or receivables attached and such attachment proceedings are not dismissed
within sixty (60) days.

(c) Withdrawing Member or any permitted assignee shall dissolve or liquidate.

6.3  Remedices. Unless otherwise provided by law, any right or remedy provided for
herein shall not be considered as the exclusive right or remedy of the non-defaulting Party, and

such right or remedy shall be considered to be in addition to any other right or remedy allowed by
Law.

[EP- 01959914 - v11 ) 9



EXECUTION COPY

ARTICLE7
OTHER PROVISIONS

7.1 Waiver. The failure of either Party o take action with respect to any breach of
any term, covenant, or condition contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of such term, covenant, or condition. Any waiver by either Party of any breach of any term,
covenant, or condition contained in this Agreement shall be effective only if in writing and shall
not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same, or of any other term,
covenant, or condition contained in this Agreement.

7.2 Notices. All notices, demands, or other writings provided for in this Agreement
shall be deemed to have been fully given or made or sent if in writing and either (i) delivered in
person, (ii) sent by recognized overnight courier with acknowledgement of receipt, (iii) sent by
certified mail, return receipt requested, or (iv) sent by email, provided a confirmation copy is
sent promptly by overnight courier or certified mail, in each case to the following addresses:

If to the MRC: Municipal Review Commitiee
395 State Street
Ellsworth, ME 04605
Attention: Executive Director
Email: glounder@mrcmaine.org

With a copy to: Eaton Peabody
80 Exchange Street
P.O. Box 1210
Bangor, Maine 04402
Attention: Daniel G. McKay, Esq.
Email: dmckay@eatonpeabody.com

If to Withdrawing
Member:

Attention:
Email:

Either party may change the address at which notices to it are to be delivered by providing notice
of such change in the manner provided above.

7.3  Partics Bound. The covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement shall
bind the successors and assigns of each of the Parties.

74 Referemces. The captions appearing under the section number designations of
this Agreement are for convenience only, are not a part of this Agreement and do not in any way
limit or amplify the terms and provisions of this Agreement. Unless the context clearly requires
otherwise, references to section numbers and exhibits shall be deemed references to the section

(EP - 01955914 - v11 ] 10



EXECUTION COPY

numbers and exhibits to this Agreement.

7.5  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and shall be construed
and enforced in accordance with, the laws of the State of Maine without regard for conflict of
law provisions.

7.6  Entire Agreement. This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement
between the parties with respect to its subject matter. Any prior understanding or representation
of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement shall not be binding on either parly except to
the extent incorporated in this Agreement.

7.7  Modification of Agreement. Any modification of this Agreement shall be
binding only if such modification is documented in writing and signed by each Party or an
authorized representative of each Party.

7.8  Additional Documents. The Parties agree to execute whatever reasonable papers
and documents may be necessary to effectuate the terms and intent of this Agreement.

7.9  No Special or Consequential Damages. Notwithstanding any other provision of
this Agreement, in no event shall either Party be liable under this Agreement for any special or
consequential damages.

7.10 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. A signature
transmitted by facsimile, email or other electronic means shall have the effect of an original.

{Signature page follows.}]

{EP - 01959914 - vi1 } 11



EXECUTION COPY

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, each Party has caused this Agreement 1o be exccuted as a
sealed instrument as of the date first above written.

MUNICIPAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

By:

Name:

Title:

WITHDRAWING MEMBER

By:

Name:

Title;

{EP - 01959914 - va1} ' 12



# 3.
/Z2-29-/#

HERMON RECREATION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

BY-LAWS

CREATION

The Town of Hermon Recreation Advisory Committee was established by
the Charter of Town of Henmon to advocate for recreational opportunities for
the Town, and to oversee the implementation of the Town of Hermon Park
and Recreation programming and maintenance plan.

NAME

Title name of this organization is the Town of Hermon Recreation
Advisory Commiittee, hereinafter referred to as the HRAC.

PURPOSE

The HRAC exists to aid the Town of Town of Hermon in providing ample
and diverse recreational opportunities for Town residents, in part by advising
the Town Manager, through the Parks and Recreation Director, on the
implementation of the Park and Recreation programming and maintenance
plan. The following partially lists the objectives and responsibilities relative to
the purpose; objectives may be added to or deleted as necessary:

1. Maintain active communications with the Parks and
Recreation Director and other relevant Town staff.

2. Provide recommendations to the Town Council relative to
parks and recreation.

3. Solicit citizen opinions relative to parks and recreation.
4. Requestinformation from, and consult with, service organizations,

special interest groups, neighborhood associations, and other
professionals as appropriate.



Oversee implementation of the Parks and Recreation
programming and maintenance plan through periodic reviews,
updates, and recommended revisions.

Provide public meeting time for citizen input.

IV. ORGANIZATION

1.

There shall be seven (7) members-at-arge plus one (1) Town
Councilor that shall serve as the Committee Chair. No members shall
be non-residents, non- employee and or related to any elected or
appointed town official including the School Department. Members shall
represent a broad range of interests and experience necessary to
achieve the goals and objectives of the Committee.

There will be Chair and Vice-Chair positions for the HRAC. Each
position will be for a one-year term. The HRAC will select member as
Vice-Chair each January with a nomination and voice vote process.

The Chair is responsible for identification of subcommittees
and subsequent member selection.

The Parks and Recreation Director or designee shall attend all
meetings. Their purpose is to aid the HRAC through information,
initiation of projects, perspective, referrals, and other customary
staff support services.

The HRAC encourages citizen participation and will, from time to
time, request specific or general citizen/expert input.

V. MEMBER ELIGIBILITY

1.

5.

Appointment to the HRAC shall be made by the Town of Hermon
Town Council.

The terms for the HRAC will be three (3) years.

The terms will be structured so that no more than three
members’ terms expire during any one-year.

Member resignations will be filed with the Chair as soon as possible

after the member has decided to resign. The newly appointed
member shall assume the remainder of the existing term.

2



6.  After two (2) consecutive unexcused absences, the Chair will
contact the committee member. The remainder of the committee
shall then determine continued membership.

VI. MEETINGS

1. A minimum of 6 regular meetings shall be schedule annually, at a
time and place agreed upon by the committee. The meetings
shall ordinarily begin at 7:00 PM and end no later than 9:30 PM.

2. The Chair may call special meetings, as needed. A minimum notice of
48 hours must be provided for any called special meeting.

3. A quorum shall exist when half plus one (1) of the
appointed membership is present.

4.  Parks and Recreation Staff shall be responsible for recording
minutes for all meetings.

5. Voting will be by voice vote. No voting by proxy.

6. Formal agenda items must be submitted to the Staff Representative
5 working days prior to the meeting date.

7. Citizens may introduce future agenda items at the beginning of
each meeting (limited to 5 minutes).

8. Meeting Procedure: The parliamentary procedure for meeting and
operations of the Committee shall be the responsibility of and within
the authority of the Chair. In the event there is a disagreement or
objection to the procedures pursued by the Chair, Roberts Rules of
Order, Newly Revised, shall constitute the authority.




Vil. AMENDMENTS

1.

Modification of these By-Laws must be approved by the
Town Council before they become effective.

The procedure to recommend modification of these By-Laws to
the Town Council shall be:

a.  All recommended modifications are to be presented and
discussed at a regularly scheduled HRAC meeting;
recommendation to the Town Council may be made at
the same meeting if consensus is reached.

b.  Amaijority vote of the HRAC membership present is necessary to
recommend a change in the By-Laws.

c.  With a majority vote of the HRAC members, an
exception to these by-laws for a specific and unique
purpose may be presented to the Town Council for
approval and implementation.

The Town Council is the only body that can create sub-
committees of this committee.

* ok ok ok ok ok kR ok h



DIVISION USE |

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS .
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 :
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: 1 Yes [JNo .
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES__ 3] 2 '3_/ 18

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: O MALT O VINOUS O SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

00 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) O RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) 0O CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) 00 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) O BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)

0 CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) 0O CLUB with CATERING (Class ) ﬁ GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O TAVERN (Class IV) O QUALIFIED CATERING O OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
HeRMow (xolF |nC. HE@Mon MeADow bolé CrLu®
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
28 PiLungs B
DORB: City/Town State Zip Code
HERWoW Me- o440\
Address Mailing Address
5 Reccn Qipze DR 283\ _Bitiiwa= Rp
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
HeR Mo Me SH40\ | Heemod ME_ OUHO\
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
267) 20k — 3820 257 848 ABO\  [207-8B48-T1H |\ 267 BHB qR0\
Fedéral LD. # Seller Certificate #:
27 —23294 901 or Sales Tax #: | 14(0‘:185\
Email Address: Website:
Please Print h e mond ™ Ea_dow'@ amay s COM

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: Business hours:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:

[ 14

. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § FOOD § é& ,SPO LIQUORS /7,000

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YESI¥ NO O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

A

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? [J Yes ‘ﬂ No
If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

(Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

License # Name of Business

Physical Location City / Town

On Premise Rev. 10-2017



5. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES O NO O
6. If manager is to be employed, give name;
7. Business records are locatedat: 281 BiLLiNGES RD Heetomn Me
8. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YESE NO O

9. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES[A NOo O

10. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for zll applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
Sote B S YEL T 32670 (odcorn, MASS

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

S BEecH Rinxe DR Hermod Mg oH4oy

11. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES O NO O

Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense; Location:
Disposition: (use additional sheet(s) if necessary)

12. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes O No J  If Yes, give name:

13. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YESE NO O

14. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes 4. No O IfNo give name and address of owner:

15. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (On Premise Diagram Required) éo LF (CovRsSE—
o ™M W GOLF CLu iy

16. Does/do applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YESX. NO O Applied for:

17. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? D

Which of the above is nearest? 5 CHool—

18. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YESCI NO®.

If YES, give details:

On Premise Rev. 10-2017



The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax re-
turns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the
year in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: *“I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false infor-
mation on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by mone-
tary fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Dated at: HE&HO N, Hh\ﬂ& on / Z-/ (& ,207 7

Téwn/City, State Date

Please sign in blue ink

of Appliéant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)
Sovn B Suype
Print Namé Print Name
FEE SCHEDULE
FILING FEE: (must be included on all applications) { 10.00
Class I SPIfituous, VINOUS and MAt .........ovccoveceeervrrrereeeersessanesesnsossssseseeeeeessssseessssssssesssssesesoeeseseeeeseeesesoeeeee R 900.00
CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.
Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (HOtels Only) .........cceoiveermeemeeeeeoseeseoseeseeoeeeseoessos $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.
ClassIT  SPIFIUOUS ONLY ovuvvvevenveissceeceesceneeccessossmssssssnssss oo sesessssssssesssessssseeesss oo eoeoseeseeesessoeseessseeeseee .. $ 550.00
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.
Class LT VINOUS ONLY .oocouvvvrrrrrrrrereececssvesenssssasessesessssssseessssessssssesseeesesessssseesessssseeeesseeseesseseeeeeeesessesssseesssess e $ 220.00
CLASS IH: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.
Class IV Malt LIQUOT OBIY ..ocvvvrvreeeeoareeccnessseseosssmaesesss s sssssssseesseesessesesssssssessessssssssesseesoeeosseeeeeeesessseese e $ 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.
Class V  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) ..cococcveeveeeiieeeeeeesnns $ 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.
Class X  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A LOUNEE ottt eeme et $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge
Class XI  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant LOUNGE ..ottt essescosecemsenesses s et $1,500.00

CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in unor-
ganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.



All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Com-
missioners in unincorporated places for approval and signatures for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the
bureau.

All fees must accompany application, make check payable to the Treasurer, State of Maine.

This application must be completed and signed by the Town or City and mailed to:
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008.

Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Title 28A, MRS, Section 3-B.

TO STATE OF MAINE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS & COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Hereby certify that we have complied with Section 653 of Title 28-A Maine Revised Statutes and hereby approve
said application.

Dated at: , Maine
City/Town (County)
On:
Date
The undersigned being: 0O Municipal Officers 0 County Commissioners of the
OCity O Town O Plantation O Unincorporated Place of: , Maine

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRES IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or. in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the
county in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applica-
tions for new on-premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The
municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renew-
al of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been
filed against the applicant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, c. 730, §27 (AuD). ]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any
hearing held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant's prepaid expense, stating the name and place
of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general
circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a

weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located. (1995, «c.
140, &4 (AMD).]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an
application for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60
days of the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For
purposes of this paragraph, the date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the munic-
ipal officers or county commissioners. This paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers
or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the
effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premises license that has been extended
pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premises li-

cense that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the application. {2003, c. 213,
§1 (AMD).]



213

EW) )

54



